






# RAMIL HUSEYNOV

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER



## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Present  
2017
- **SENIOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER**  
TRUMP TOWER & HOTEL- BAKU  Baku
    - Trump Tower & Hotel- Baku-240 M US\$ (Leisure & Hospitality)
- 2009 - 2016
- **CONSTRUCTION MANAGER**  
MACE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED  Baku
    - Trump Tower & Hotel- Baku-240 M US\$ (Leisure & Hospitality)
    - National Gymnastics Arena Baku 180M US\$ (Sports Complex)
    - Port Baku Residences (Baku, Azerbaijan) – Retail + Residential 650M US\$ 3B+3P+32 (3 Towers)
- 2006 - 2009
- **TECHNICAL OFFICE ENGINEER**  
"TML" CONSTRUCTION CO.  Baku
    - 'Clock Towers' & 'City Gardens' projects
    - Deal with:
      - Preparing Bar-Bending Schedule with the help of AutoCAD & Excel programs
      - Concrete & architectural calculations
      - Preparing architectural shop-drawings
      - Document Controlling
- 2001 - 2005
- **AZERBAIJAN TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY**  
FACULTY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND PROCESSING OF MATERIALS  Baku
- 1990 - 2000
- **SECONDARY SCHOOL**  
MINGACHEVIR CITY, SECONDARY STATE SCHOOL NO 1  Mingechevir



## EDUCATION



## PROFILE

An innovative Construction Project Management and Civil Engineer with a Comprehensive Knowledge and experience in the construction Industry, (Commercial Bldgs., Mixed-use Bldgs., Residential Bldgs., 5 Star Hotels.

An effective communicator with good relationship management, man management skills

Capable to work under pressure situations to meet deadlines and experienced in working under multi-cultural and multi lingual environments.



## SKILLS



Adobe Photoshop	●●●●●●●●
Autodesk AutoCAD	●●●●●●●●
MS Excel	●●●●●●●●
MS Word	●●●●●●●●
Html/CSS/PHP	●●●●●●●●
Dreamweaver	●●●●●●●●



Ranonim@hotmail.com

Date of Birth: 13 Apr. 1983, Mingechevir



+994 50 245 96 74

Gender: male



linkedin.com/in/rupinos

Marital Status: married, two children



www.rupino.com

Nationality: Azerbaijani



## LANGUAGES

Azerbaijani	●●●●●●●●
English	●●●●●●●●
Russian	●●●●●●●●

## PERSONAL & CONTACTS DETAILS